
From: Kyle Scott [mailto:Kyle.Scott@ablawyers.com.au]  

Sent: Friday, 19 May 2017 4:05 PM 
To: Chambers - Dean DP 

Cc: 'Matt Galbraith'; 'Michael Harmer'; Luis Izzo; 'kamna.muddagouni@nortonrosefulbright.com'; 
'christie.toy@ahansw.com.au'; 'Roushan Walsh'; 'Christopher Nowland' 

Subject: RE: AM2016/30 Alpine Resorts Award 2010 

 
Dear Associate 

 

AM2016/30 Alpine Resorts Award 2010 

 

We refer to your email below in the above proceedings. 

 

Following the telephone directions hearing before Deputy President Dean on 28 April 

2017, the parties have communicated regarding proposed schedules for both a one-day 

inspection and a two-day inspection.  Regrettably, however, the parties have not been 

able to reach a consent position with respect to the proposed run-sheets.   

 

Two competing versions have been prepared by ABI/NSWBC/TCC and the ASAA 

respectively.  Please find attached: 

 

1.    A run-sheet for a one-day inspection proposed by ABI/NSWBC/TCC; 

2.    A run-sheet for a two-day inspection proposed by ABI/NSWBC/TCC; 

3.    A run-sheet for a one-day inspection proposed by the ASAA; and 

4.    A run-sheet for a two-day inspection proposed by the ASAA. 

 

In the circumstances, the parties respectfully request that the Commission determine an 

appropriate schedule for the inspection, having regard to the respective proposals that 

are advanced by the parties.  This process could alternatively be addressed by way of a 

conference, facilitated by the Commission, if the Bench considers that to be an 

appropriate way of dealing with the issue. It is the ASAA’s preference that a conference 

be conducted and facilitated by the Commission, but the Association will leave that 

decision in the hands of the Commission. 

 

The views of the other parties in respect of the competing run-sheets are as follows: 

         The Australian Hotels Association support the ABI/NSWBC/TCC run-sheets; 

         The SDA and AWU support the ASAA run-sheets; and 

         The Mount Hotham Resort Management Board does not take any position in 

relation to the run-sheets, and is happy to leave it in the hands of the 

Commission to determine an appropriate schedule for the inspections. 

 

Lastly, both ABI/NSWBC/TCC and the ASAA consider that a 2-day inspection would be 

the preferable course of action. No other party has expressed a different view in respect 

of that issue. 

 

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you wish to discuss. 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

Kyle Scott 
Senior Associate 
Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors  
 
Sydney Office: 140 Arthur Street North Sydney NSW 2060 
Newcastle Office: Suite 402, Level 4 Watt Street, Commercial Centre 

Corner King and Watt Streets Newcastle NSW 2300 
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IN THE FAIR WORK COMMISSION 
AM 2016/30: 4 YEARLY REVIEW OF ALPINE RESORTS AWARD 2010 

 

 

 

1 DAY RUN SHEET - PERISHER/THREDBO SITE INSPECTION (ABI/NSWBC/TCC PROPOSAL) 
 

TIME ACTIVITY 

9:05am Arrive Cooma Airport (REX flights arrive at 9:05 am) 

9:20am Depart Cooma and travel to Smiggin Holes Ski Resort 

10:30am Arrive Smiggin Holes Ski Resort 

10:30am-11:15am 1. Inspect Smiggins Workshop 

2. View other establishments 

11:15am Depart Smiggin Holes Ski Resort for Perisher resort 

11:30am Arrive Perisher carpark 

11:30am - 12:00pm 1. View businesses and lodges surrounding base of Front Valley 

2. View ticketing offices 

3. View snowsports school 

4. View ski-tube station 

5. View lifting operations 

6. View T Bar 

12:00pm Travel via “Oversnow Transport” to top of Sundeck Hotel  

*Cost is $24per person return. Parties could share cost or, if necessary, ABI/NSWBC are willing to fund oversnow transport. 

12:15pm - 1:00pm 1. Inspect Sundeck facilities and restaurant offering. 

2. View lodges in the areas surrounding/behind the Sundeck 

3. View snowmaking “Pump Station 4” 

1:00pm Travel down to Perisher carpark via Oversnow Transport 



TIME ACTIVITY 

1:15pm - 2:15pm Drive to Thredbo 

2:15pm - 2:45pm 1. Arrive Thredbo village carpark near base of Friday Flats.  

2. Inspect Friday Flats and businesses in the region. 

2:45pm 

 

Catch courtesy bus to Thredbo village. Alight bus at bus stop at corner of Banjo drive and Kosciusko Alpine Way (near Kasees 

lodge).  

3:00pm-4:00pm 

 

1. Walk from top of the village, downhill through the village to the Village Square.  

2. Inspect businesses during the walk. 

3. Proceed past various privately owned businesses and resort owned bars (the Schuss, Keller Bar) and Thredbo Alpine Hotel.  

4. Proceed to ticket booths at base of Kosciusko Express lift. View businesses at base of Kosciusko Express. 

5. View snowsports school 

4:00pm - 5:00pm 1. Catch Kosciusko Express on foot  

2. View Kareela Hutte from Chairlift 

3. Inspect Eagles Nest 

5:00pm Return to Thredbo Village on Kosciusko Express 

5:20pm Depart Thredbo for travel back to Cooma 

6:45pm Arrive Cooma and stay in Cooma for flight out next morning 

 
 
 
 



IN THE FAIR WORK COMMISSION 
AM 2016/30: 4 YEARLY REVIEW OF ALPINE RESORTS AWARD 2010 

 

 

 

2 DAY RUN SHEET - PERISHER/THREDBO SITE INSPECTION (ABI/NSWBC/TCC PROPOSAL) 
 

DAY / TIME ACTIVITY 

DAY 1 

9:05am Arrive Cooma Airport (REX flights arrive at 9:05 am) 

9:30am 1. Depart Cooma for Perisher 

2. Travel past the following towns: 

- Berridale 

- Jindabyne 

11:00am Arrive Smiggin Holes Resort 

11:00am - 11:45am Inspect Smiggins Workshop 

View other establishments at Smiggin Holes Resort 

11:45am Depart Smiggin Holes for Perisher 

12:00pm Arrive Perisher car park 

12:00pm - 1:45pm 

 

1. View businesses and lodges surrounding base of Front Valley 

2. View ticketing offices 

3. View snowsports school 

4. View ski-tube station 

5. View lifting operations 

6. View T Bar  

*Sufficient time included for lunch. 

1:45pm Travel via “Oversnow Transport” to top of Sundeck Hotel  

* Cost is $24 per person return. Parties could share cost or, if necessary, ABI/NSWBC are willing to fund oversnow transport. 



DAY / TIME ACTIVITY 

2:10pm 1. Inspect Sundeck facilities and restaurant offering. 

2. View lodges in the areas surrounding/behind the Sundeck 

3. View snowmaking “Pump Station 4” 

3:30pm Travel down to Perisher carpark via Oversnow Transport 

4:00pm Depart for Jindabyne 

4:45pm Arrive Jindabyne 

DAY 2 

9:00am Depart Jindabyne for Thredbo 

9:45am 1. Arrive Thredbo village carpark near base of Friday Flats 

2. Inspect Friday Flats and businesses in the vicinity 

10.15am 

 

1. Catch courtesy bus to Thredbo village 

2. Alight bus at bus stop at corner of Banjo drive and Kosciusko Alpine Way (near Kasees lodge) 

10.30am - 11:30pm 

 

1. Walk from top of the Thredbo village, downhill through the village to the Village Square.  

2. Inspect businesses during the walk. 

3. Proceed past various privately owned businesses and resort owned bars (the Schuss, Keller Bar) and Thredbo Alpine Hotel. 

4. View snowsports school 

5. Proceed to ticket booths at base of Kosciusko Express lift. View businesses at base of Kosciusko Express. 

11:30pm - 12:45pm 1. Catch Kosciusko Express on foot  

2. View Kareela Hutte from Chairlift 

3. Inspect Eagles Nest 

4. Inspect Ski-patrol hut 



DAY / TIME ACTIVITY 

12:45pm Return to Thredbo Village on Kosciusko Express  

1:30pm Depart Thredbo for travel back to Cooma 

*Sufficient time included for lunch break in Thredbo before departure 

3:00pm  Arrive Cooma 

4:00pm Fly back to Sydney (REX flights depart at 4:00pm) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

IN THE FAIR WORK COMMISSION 

AM 2016/30 

 

4 YEARLY REVIEW OF MODERN AWARDS 

ALPINE RESORTS AWARD 2010 

 

ASAA PROPOSED 1-DAY RUN-SHEET 
9:05am Arrive Cooma Airport (REX flights arrive at 9:05 am) 

 

 

 

9:20-10:00am Inspect local seasonal businesses in Cooma 

10:00am 1. Travel from Cooma to Smiggins Workshop 

2. Travel past 

a. Sponars Chalet 

b. Ski Rider Hotel 

11:30am-11:50pm 1. Arrive at Smiggins Workshop 

2. Inspect operations 

 

12:10pm Arrive Perisher carpark 

 

12:15pm-1:00pm 1. View businesses and lodges surrounding base of Front Valley 

2. View ticketing offices 

3. View snowsports school 

4. View ski-tube station 

5. View lifting operations 

6. View T Bar 

 



 

asaa - 1 day run-sheet (2) 

 

1:00pm Travel via “Oversnow Transport” to top of Sundeck Hotel (Cost is $24per person return. Parties could share cost 

or, if necessary, ABI/NSWBC are willing to fund oversnow transport). 

1:15pm 1. Inspect Sundeck facilities and restaurant offering. 

2. View lodges in the areas surrounding/behind the Sundeck 

3. View snowmaking “Pump Station 4” 

 

2:00pm Travel down to Perisher carpark via Oversnow Transport 

2:10pm-2:40pm Drive to Thredbo 

 

3:00pm 1. Arrive Thredbo village carpark near base of Friday Flats.  

2. Inspect Friday Flats and businesses in the region. 

 

3:15pm 

 

Catch courtesy bus to Thredbo village. Alight bus at bus stop at corner of Banjo drive and Kosciusko Alpine Way 

(near Kasees lodge).  

3:30pm-4:30pm 

 

1. Walk from top of the village, downhill through the village to the Village Square.  

2. Inspect businesses during the walk. 

3. Proceed past various privately owned businesses and resort owned bars (the Schuss, Keller Bar) and Thredbo 

Alpine Hotel.  

4. Proceed to ticket booths at base of Kosciusko Express lift. View businesses at base of Kosciusko Express. 

5. View snowsports school 

4:30pm Leave for Friday Flats carpark and depart for Cooma 

 

6:00pm Arrive Cooma and stay in Cooma for flight out next morning. 
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IN THE FAIR WORK COMMISSION 

AM 2016/30 

 

4 YEARLY REVIEW OF MODERN AWARDS 

ALPINE RESORTS AWARD 2010 

 

ASAA PROPOSED 2-DAY RUN-SHEET  

  Day 1 
9:05am Arrive Cooma Airport (REX flights arrive at 9:05 am) 

 

9:30am Travel by car to Berridale 

 

10:15am-10:50am 1. Arrive Berridale 

2. Inspect local seasonal businesses in Berridale 

 

10:50am Travel by car to Ski Rider Hotel  

 

11:35am-11:50am 1. Arrive Ski Rider Hotel 

2. Inspect Ski Rider Hotel 

 

11:50pm 1. Travel by car to Smiggins Workshop 

2. Travel past Sponars Chalet 
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ASAA - 2 Day Run-Sheet (2) 

12:20pm-12:55pm 1. Arrive Smiggins Workshop 

2. View facilities 

 

12:55pm-1:10pm Travel by car to Perisher carpark 

 

1:10pm-2:10pm 1. Arrive Perisher carpark 

2. View businesses and lodges surrounding base of Front Valley 

3. View ticketing offices 

4. View snowsports school 

5. View ski-tube station 

6. View lifting operations 

7. View T Bar 

 

2:10pm Travel via “Oversnow Transport” to top of Sundeck Hotel (Cost is $24per person return. Parties could share cost 

or, if necessary, ABI/NSWBC are willing to fund oversnow transport). 

 

2:30pm 1. Inspect Sundeck facilities and restaurant offering. 

2. View lodges in the areas surrounding/behind the Sundeck 

3. View snowmaking “Pump Station 4” 

 

4:15pm Depart for Jindabyne 

 

5:00pm Arrive Jindabyne 

 

 

  Day 2 
9:05am 

9:00am 1. Start at Jindabyne 

2. Inspect local seasonal businesses in Jindabyne 

 

9:45am Leave for Thredbo by car 
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ASAA - 2 Day Run-Sheet (2) 

10:30am-

11:00am 

1. Arrive Thredbo village carpark near base of Friday Flats.  

2. Inspect Friday Flats and businesses in the region. 

3. Catch courtesy bus to Thredbo village. Alight bus at bus stop at corner of Banjo drive and Kosciusko Alpine Way 

(near Kasees lodge).  

 

11.00am - 

12:00pm 

 

1. Walk from top of the village, downhill through the village to the Village Square. 

2. View snowsports school 

3. Inspect businesses during the walk. 

4. Proceed past various privately owned businesses and resort owned bars (the Schuss, Keller Bar) and Thredbo Alpine 

Hotel.  

5. Proceed to ticket booths at base of Kosciusko Express lift. View businesses at base of Kosciusko Express. 

 

12:00pm - 

1:30pm 

1. Catch Kosciusko Express on foot 

2. View Kareela Hutte from Chairlift. 

3. Inspect Eagles Nest 

4. Inspect ski-patrol hut 

 

1:30pm Return to Thredbo Village on Kosciusko Express 

 

2:00pm Travel back to Cooma 

 

3:30pm-

4:00pm 

1. Arrive Cooma 

2. Inspect seasonal businesses 

 

4:00pm Travel to Canberra airport 

  

6:00pm 1. Arrive Canberra airport 

2. Fly back to Sydney  
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